
CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY 

146, 6715 8th Street NE 
Calgary, AB  T2E 7H7 
p. 403.275.5890 
f. 403.275.9288  
 

MARKET DEVELOPMENT & 
PROMOTION COMMITTEE 
AGENDA – Draft B 

 

July 13, 2022, 8:00am-11:00am mountain (10am – 1pm eastern) 
Microsoft Teams Video Conference Call 
 

 

1. Welcome and Roll Call    M.Kennedy 5min 

2. Approval of Agenda M.Kennedy 5min 

3. Front of Pack Labelling, Regulatory and Policy 
Support Framework for Canada Beef 

M.Klassen 15min 

4. E-Commerce Research M.Klassen 15min 

5. Foodservice Recovery Plan M.Klassen 10min 

6. Approval of Minutes 
a) MDP Video Meeting April 27, 2022 

M.Kennedy 5min 

7. Business Arising from Minutes All 5min 

8. Financial Report (May 2022) R.Mallard/M.Shittu 10min 

9. Committee Roundtable Updates All Committee Members 50min 

10. President’s Report M.Young 30min 

11. Provincial Marketing Alliance Policy Draft 
(decision) 

M.Young 10min 

12. Marketing Sub-Committees Update 
(decision) 

M.Young 10min 

13. HR Update R.Glaser 5min 

14. Key dates for 2022 R.Glaser 5min 

15. Other Business All 5min 

16. In-camera (as needed) M.Kennedy  

17. Adjournment   

 



CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY 

146, 6715 8th Street NE 
Calgary, AB  T2E 7H7 
p. 403.275.5890 
f. 403.275.9288 
 

  MARKET DEVELOPMENT &  
  PROMOTION COMMITTEE  
  VIDEO CONFERENCE CALL 

MINUTES - Draft 
 
 

April 27, 2022, 8:00am-11:00am (mountain) Video Conference Call 
 

Directors Present Regrets Staff Present 
Mike Kennedy Guests John Curtis Michael Young 
Coral Manastersky Jim Clark, OCFA Andre Forget Michael Shittu 
Russ Mallard Lindsay Roberts, ABP Jennifer Haley Mark Klassen 
Cameron Blake Chad Ross, NCOA Mike Guest Ron Glaser 
David Francis Melinda German, NCOA   
Hubert Lau    
Jack Chaffe    
Stephen Christie    

 

1. Welcome and Call to Order 
 
M. Kennedy called the video conference call to order at 8:00am mountain.  
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 
MOTION: The agenda was reviewed and approved on a motion by C.Manastersky/R.Mallard.   
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
MOTION: The Minutes of the January 27, 2022 video conference meeting were reviewed and 
approved on a motion by H.Lau/S.Christie.   
 

4. Business Arising 
 
There was no business arising from the minutes.   
 

5. Finance and Budget Update 
 
Finance Chair R.Mallard and M.Shittu provided a high level financial update to the Committee 
covering 11 months of the fiscal year to February 28, 2022 based on statements circulated to 
the Committee.  The Committee was reminded that the reports are specific to Canada Beef and 
do not cover the NCO Board.   
 



Market Development & Promotion Committee Meeting 

2                                                                                                                          CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY 

The balance sheet to the end of February showed a total assets position of approximately $15.9 
million and liabilities of $1.27 million for a net asset position of $14.6 million.  This includes $9.6 
million in cash and cash equivalents (money in a premium investment account with RBC) and 
accounts receivable of $2.5 million (check-off receivables and repayments due from the CAP 
program).   
 
The statement of revenues and expenses show a year-to-date surplus of approximately $2 
million versus a budgeted deficit of $1.56 million for the full year.  The main source of funding 
for Canada Beef is national check-off projected to be $9.2 million this year.  To date 
approximately $9.1 million has been received.  Marketing expenses to the end of year were 
budgeted at just over $13.8 million with approximately $9.6 million expended to the end of 
Feburary.   
 
Costs for the Board were projected to be $65,000 for the full year, with about $3,950 spent to 
the end of February.  These funds cover the four new directors-at-large positions while other 
committee members are covered under the NCOA board budget.   
 
Mallard shared that overall pace of program spending is closer to plan than last year due to the 
proactive reallocations of funds to areas of opportunity in response to the continuing impact of 
COVID on the marketplace.  
 

6. Calgary and Mississauga Office Renovation Update 
 
Shittu provided an update on renovations for the Calgary and Mississauga offices.  The Calgary 
office space will be renovated and reduced in size by approximately 1,400 sq ft to a total of 
approximately 7,500 sq ft to better suit operational requirements and to realize cost savings.  
Construction costs will be covered by the landlord as part of a five year lease renewal resulting 
in an annual saving of approximately $82,000 in rent per year.  Renovations a re also planned for 
the Mississauga office but has been delayed at the municipal permit office.  The Mississauga 
office will be reconfigured to convert common space into more staff work spaces.   
 

7. Committee Roundtable Updates 
 
Francis reported calving has largely finished on PEI.  Cattle prices have been rising which has 
been well-received.  He is concerned about the impact of rising beef prices on consumer 
purchasing.   
 
Chaffe reported being concerned about the impact of weather right across Canada with dry 
weather in the west and late snow during calving in other areas.  He is also concerned about the 
rising cost of inputs such as fertilizer.  Producers in his area have also noticed increased imports 
of Brazilian beef into eastern Canada.   
 
Lau reported seeing beef demand raising in markets like Hong Kong.  He is also seeing growth in 
the CRSB sustainable beef uptake from trade customers.   
 
Christie reported seeing food service running at about 90-95% of 2019 levels.  Hotels are 
cautiously reopening but are struggling with labour.  The nature of buffet business is different 
where individual servings are put out as opposed to the old model of customers directly serving 



Market Development & Promotion Committee Meeting 

CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY                                                                                                                           3 

themselves.  Pricing of beef is causing customers to pull beef from their menus or to move down 
to lower cost options.  Menu variety is also being restricted in the current market environment.  
Take out and delivery is still very strong for restaurants.  Specials and limited time offers are 
helping to drive sales.  Christie feels the food service sector needs more support for the beef 
sector and is seeing more inquiries from national accounts about cheaper imported beef 
products. 
 
Blake shared insights from a recent retail conference.  He spoke about the growth of online 
shopping options and the growth of sustainability messaging and product positioning.  He also 
spoke about trends to help consumers ‘simplifying the seek’ and ‘enabling the browse’ in their 
shopping experience and sighted the Gateway project as an example.   
 
Mallard discussed the high price of beef and strong international demand meaning that 
domestic consumers are competing for our beef.  He spoke about how COVID has had more of 
an impact on the plant this spring than it did previous seasons.  It has caused hard operational 
difficulties and highlighted the need for efficiency for a small plant.   
 
Manastersky discussed the difficulties that high inflation is causing along with supply chain 
issues, freight costs, and a falling Canadian dollar.  Future forecasting is extremely difficult.  She 
also spoke about COVID not being over and how it is still impacting the market, labour, etc.   
 
Roberts reported that parts of Alberta are getting moisture (primarily in the north) while the 
south is still very dry and could be facing drought again this year.   
 
Kennedy reported that their labour situation has improved allowed them to operate close to 
capacity.  They are looking at automation and what the plant of the future will look like.  
Demand remains good but pricing is having an impact.  Southeast Asia exports are strong along 
with the Japan market, while China remains closed and needs to be addressed.   
 
Ross shared that Saskatchewan producers are hurting due to low cattle prices, high input costs, 
weather difficulties, leading to more producers stepping away from the industry.  He is looking 
forward to seeing everyone at the Agency AGM in August.   
 

8. CBCE Renovation Update 
 
Klassen reported that CBCE renovations are underway to enhance audio-visual capability and 
upgrade equipment including a dedicated video studio and editing suite, and enhanced 
broadcast capability. The general contractor has been selected, key equipment has been 
ordered, and permit process is underway.  While the renovations are underway, the CBCE will 
use outside studio facilities to continue production of consumer and trade digital content.   
 

9. HR Update 
 
Glaser provided an HR update to the Committee.  Senior Manager of Operations Judy Charlebois 
has retired after nearly 29 years of service and Michele Wiltshire was hired into that role.  We 
thank Judy for her strong service to the industry.  Two new positions (a Director, and a 
Coordinator role) are being created to support the Gateway program.  The positions could be 



Market Development & Promotion Committee Meeting 

4                                                                                                                          CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY 

based out of Calgary or Mississauga depending on the candidate.  The competition is currently 
open and will close May 6, 2022.   
 

10. President’s Report 
 
Young reported Canadian beef imports to China remain suspended since January due to an 
atypical BSE case reported in December 2022.  The Canadian Government and CFIA have made 
every effort to provide Chinese officials with the information they requested to resume trade 
but no progress has been made.  
 
Significant freight increases, reduced vessel allocation space in the Canada-Asia corridor 
combined with supply chain disruptions are reducing Canada’s competitive position in the 
export marketplace.   
 
Overall beef exports are up 9.2% YTD 2021 by volume, up 41.7% YTD 2021 by value, and unit 
value is up 29.8% YTD 2021.  Beef imports into Canada are down -6% YTD 2021 by volume, and 
up 16% YTD 2021 by value.   
 
Food inflation continues to grow with the consumer price index for March showing inflation for 
all items increased 6.7% YTD 2021.  Within those number, consumer packaged goods increased 
by 9.2% and meat increased by 10%.  Beef retail prices for beef have gone up 9.2% versus YTD 
2020.  Beef sales by volume have declined -25.6% versus YTD 2020.   
 
Young highlighted export data to date.  All numbers are YTD February versus 2021.  Exports to 
Japan have increased 25% and is Canada’s second largest market after the United States.  
Exports to South Korea have increased 43%.  Exports to China are down -95%, and exports to 
Hong Kong and Macau are down -56%.  Exports to Taiwan have increased 182% by volume and 
340% by value.  Exports to Vietnam have increased 36% by volume and 84% by value.  Exports to 
Mexico have increased by 6%.   
 
Canada Beef is on track to partner once again with Canada Pork to host a booth at Sial Paris in 
October 2022.  Young reported 55 EMD partner projects were completed, supporting 27 
different companies targeting nine different export markets.   
 
Young provided an update on domestic market activities including: partnership with Costco on 
slice and save program; My Canadian Beef Consumer Campaign generating 23 million 
impressions; One and Only Beef Campaign creating 1 million impressions; establishing a health 
and nutrition expert committee; PSE initiatives reached 5 million consumers; Channel Marketing 
has heavily promoted the Gateway program to clients; QSR foodservice promotion with Tim’s 
Steak and Egg Breakfast Sandwich and Artisan Sandwiches; CBCE have generated over 500 
videos and created Learning Solutions (new training courses for trade clients); and Canada Beef 
presented the Award of Culinary Excellence to Kimberly Freeman, a culinary arts student at NAIT 
– this is an annual award to support butchery and culinary training across the country.   
 

11. Canadian Beef Information Gateway Update 
 
Klassen provided an update on the launch of the Gateway project.  An independent retailer’s kit 
was developed with support POS resources.  A in-store pilot program underway with a Real 



Market Development & Promotion Committee Meeting 

CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY                                                                                                                           5 

Canadian Super Store in Oakville, Ontario from April 22-24, and April 29-May 1st.  Hopefully it 
will lead to a western Canadian pilot and eventually a roll out to other banners under the Loblaw 
brand.  Negotiations are still underway to implement the program with Fresh Co – part of the 
Sobeys’ banner.  Also, new CBA content is being added to the Gateway.  The Second generation 
of the Gateway platform is currently under construction that will add content automation, and 
ability to add coupons.  Additional new features and applications for the Gateway are coming 
for foodservice, packer, producer and international customers.   
 

12. Global Stakeholder Satisfaction Survey Results 
 
Klassen reviewed the results of 2021/22 global stakeholder satisfaction survey.  This was the 
second survey to include global stakeholders, as previous surveys were strictly domestic.  Survey 
invitations were sent by email to stakeholders sourced from staff contact lists. Three separate 
questionnaires were developed in relation to initiatives for the domestic market, Canadian 
exporters and international clients respectively. Responses for key metrics were then combined 
across all three target populations to achieve a global measure of satisfaction with Canada Beef. 
Sectors represented by survey respondents were retail, foodservice, import, trading, processing, 
distribution, Canadian beef and veal brand owners, government, national industry and 
provincial producer associations.  This year’s survey had 399 respondents compared to 382 in 
the previous survey.  An overall global satisfaction score of 75% was calculated.  Typically, less 
than 5% of stakeholders indicated that they were dissatisfied with any of the attributes 
surveyed.  A significant minority noted they were unable to comment which reduced 
satisfaction scores.  Moving forward Canada Beef will prioritize targeted communication 
initiatives and increased one-on-one engagement. 
 

13. Food Service Recovery Research 
 
Canada Beef commissioned Technomic to conduct research with 300 food service operators 
including: limited service restaurants, full service restaurants, lodging, and recreation.  Canada 
Beef wanted to learn more in four areas: overview of food industry performance in 2020 and 
2021 and forecasts; identify operator issues and challenges; explore beef menu trends and 
utilization; and provide operator insights on beef.  Canada Beef will conduct a foodservice 
webinar in summer of 2022 to highlight the results and provide details of how the organization 
can support food service operators.  Klassen reviewed key takeaways for the study: food service 
revenues will likely recover from COVID-19 but in ‘real’ dollar terms it could take until 2023/24; 
beef sales may take longer to recover than overall revenues; even when sales have recovered, 
the operation of the sector will not likely return to its previous 2019 state; and change is difficult 
but represents an opportunity to provide support.   
 

14. Provincial Marketing Alliance Review 
 
Kennedy led a review of the Provincial Marketing Alliance (PMA) initiative.  PMA consists of 
professional marketing specialists from participating provincial cattle or veal producer 
associations and focuses on the alignment of beef and veal marketing programs, services, and 
investment to achieve common goals and objectives as identified by the Market Development 
and Promotion Committee.  PMA members are invited to attend Committee meetings as 
observers.   
 



Market Development & Promotion Committee Meeting 

6                                                                                                                          CANADIAN BEEF CHECK-OFF AGENCY 

Program participants shared their thoughts on progress of the initiative.  Young shared that 
from a staff perspective the program is operating as intended and provided opportunities for 
program awareness and alignment, and has paved the way for some joint investment and 
programing with ABP.  Chaffe feels the program has been effective for Ontario in facilitating 
connection and alignment with national and regional marketing.  Chaffe suggested the 
governance structure for PMA be more clearly defined.  Clark feels the PMA is working well and 
is helping to bring Canada Beef and provincial marketing efforts closer together.  Roberts shared 
that the PMA has been well-received by ABP and improved marketing engagement through 
intelligence and resource sharing.  Roberts agreed that having a more refined governance 
structure in place will be beneficial.  Ross shared that the initiative has been a positive 
development in working with the provinces, and Ontario specifically, to address check-off 
issues/concerns.   
 

15. Key Dates/Next Meeting 
 
The next Committee meeting was tentatively set for July 6th as a virtual meeting.   
 

16. Adjournment 
 
MOTION: Meeting was adjourned at 12:00pm on a motion by S.Christie/C.Manastersky. 
 



CANADA BEEF 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Q1 2022-2023
Market Development & Promotion Committee

Video Conference Meeting
July 13, 2022



Global Meat Market Trends

• Canadian beef exports to China remain suspended since January, due to atypical BSE case 
reported in December 2022.

• Container port load/off load and distribution of animal protein operations in China still 
lagging, contributing to global container shortages, skyrocketing freight costs and delays 
worldwide to move product.

• YTD June exports to China (from all suppliers) – beef +1%, pork -4%, poultry +14%.
• Last week USDA reported beef exports reached the 2nd highest month on record (in total and 

to China) at 106,707 tonnes (the record was 107,259 tonnes last August.
• US beef exports to China are up +39% YTD  May.
• The commodity super-cycle continues; increased demand, overloaded supply chains.
• Rising labor shortage, fuel cost, electricity cost, surging feed and input costs, Russian invasion 

of Ukraine on top of the alarming scale of food animal disease (FMD, LSD, ASF, H5N1).

Source: Global AgriTrends, USDA, US Department of Commerce



Tightening Global Beef Supplies
• USA – drought liquidation; herd down another -3%.
• Australia – rebuild continues, exports fall again in 2022.
• New Zealand – good dairy prices, higher cow retention.
• Brazil – USDA forecasting beef exports increasing 15.5%, 

GAT has it at -4% fall.
• Uruguay – Declining cow herd on strong Chinese 

demand.
• Argentina – Government regulations stifle trade.
• Global beef exports expected to fall by >320,000 tonnes

(-6%) in 2022.
Source: Global AgriTrends



Beef and Veal Exports  YTD April 2022
Market
Value Rank

Volume
Tonnes

Value
Millions

Unit Value
$/kg

YTD Change 
Volume %

YTD Change 
Value %

1. USA 114,888 $1,097,938 $9.56 10.1% 21.7%

2. Japan 20,397 $168,030 $8.24 18.9% 48.2%

3. South Korea 9,334 $105,129 $11.26 184.2% 359.5%

4. Mexico 8,453 $71,124 $8.41 10.3% 34.1%

5. Vietnam 5,166 $44,360 $8.58 20.2% 59.2%

6. Hong Kong 1,250 $11,852 $9.48 -60.6% -55.7%

7. Taiwan 563 $6,913 $12.27 142.8% 264.3%

8. Saudi Arabia 554 $6,674 $12.05 32.9% 17.7%

9. Netherlands 180 $3,456 $19.15 138.1% 106.4%

10. UAE 189 $2,321 $12.31 -2.1% 3.9%
Source: Statistics Canada, AAFC

All Markets
Volume:
164,460 tonnes
+8.9% vs YTD 2021
Value:
$1,529,825 billion
+34% vs YTD 2021
Unit Value:
$9.30/kg 
+23.1% vs YTD 2021



Canadian Beef and Veal Imports 
YTD March 2022

Source: Statistics Canada, AAFC

• Beef and veal import volume is down -6.7% YTD 2021 and down -11% from the five-
year average for March.

• Beef and veal import value is up 16% YTD 2021.
• Total beef and veal import volume YTD 40,431 tonnes ($378,115 million).

Declined Increased
United States -4% EU27 39%

New Zealand -48% UK 46%

Uruguay -27% Mexico 57%

Australia -9% Brazil 19%

Argentina -99%



Canadian Beef Production 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

Ca
rc

as
s W

ei
gh

t (
M

il 
lb

s)

  
Live Slaughter Exports Domestic Slaughter

   

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20 22

Bi
lli

on
s o

f P
ou

nd
s

  

Non-Fed Fed

S C f  R h

Source: Canfax Research



Canadian Beef Grading 
45

%
47

% 51
%

49
%

49
%

48
%

49
%

48
% 52

%
52

%
54

%
53

% 57
%

58
%

59
% 64

% 67
%

62
% 66

%
65

% 69
%

72
%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

Canadian AAA + Prime as a % of all A Grades

        

Prime 
5.0%

AAA 
74.5%

AA 
19.6%

A 
0.9%

Breakdown of A, AA and AAA Grades
% of Canadian Total A Grades - 2022ytd 

S  CBGA

Source: CBGA

AAA + Prime 
79.5% 

YTD 2022



Canadian Per Capita Meat Consumption 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

kg
s/

pe
rs

on

    

Beef Pork Poultry Seafish

   

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

Th
ou

sa
nd

 T
on

ne
s  

    
   

   
   

  

Canadian Beef Consumption

Domestic Imports

  

Source: Statistics Canada

16.9 kg
-16.9% 14.4 kg

+1.1%
40.6kg
-0.6%

In 2021, retail sales of fresh meat in Canada were valued at Can $14.7 billion (2.8 million tonnes).
Sales of fresh meat are forecast to grow by a CAGR of 2.7% between 2022 and 2026 ($16.9 billion/3.1 million tonnes)

4.4kg+22.2%



Canadian Beef and Pork Retail Category Trends

Source: Nielsen Market Track Release June 18, 2022

2022 2021 2020 Sales Var % YoY 
2022 vs. 2021

Sales Var % 
2022 vs. 2020

Beef $1,448,368,368 $1,489,124,384 $1,519,063,040 -2.7% -4.7%

Pork $535,160,552 $536,626,312 $561,112,128 -0.3% -4.6%

Sales Value ($) – YTD June 18 – 3 Year Comparison

2022 2021 2020 Sales Var % YoY 
2022 vs. 2021

Sales Var % 
2022 vs. 2020

Beef 96,301,211 109,562,934 109,750,340 -12.1% -12.3%

Pork 56,196,015 60,943,330 62,945,853 -7.8% -10.7%

Sales Volume (kgs) – YTD June 18 – 3 Year Comparison



National Beef and Pork Average Retail Prices

Source: Nielsen Market Track Release June 18, 2022

4WE Jun
19 21

4WE Jul 17
21

4WE Aug
14 21

4WE Sep
11 21

4WE Oct
09 21

4WE Nov
06 21

4WE Dec
04 21

4WE Jan
01 22

4WE Jan
29 22

4WE Feb
26 22

4WE Mar
26 22

4WE Apr
23 22

4WE May
21 22

4WE Jun
18 22

BEEF (*) 14.70 14.87 15.47 14.90 14.56 14.49 14.37 15.38 14.89 14.67 14.00 15.47 15.40 15.89
PORK (**) 9.45 10.52 9.97 9.74 9.75 9.58 9.48 9.44 8.88 9.30 9.44 9.95 9.63 10.14

14.70 14.87
15.47

14.90 14.56 14.49 14.37
15.38

14.89 14.67
14.00

15.47 15.40
15.89

9.45
10.52

9.97 9.74 9.75 9.58 9.48 9.44
8.88 9.30 9.44

9.95 9.63
10.14

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00
National Beef & Pork Average Retails YoY ($Kilo) 

BEEF (*)
PORK (**)
Linear (BEEF (*) )
Linear (PORK (**) )



United States

Carcasses and Half 
Carcasses

1%
Chuck
18%

Loin
11%

Brisket
6%

Flank/Plate
6%

Hip
5%

Rib
8%

Other
35%

Offal
7%

Processed
3%

Canadian Beef Export Volumes to the U.S. 
by Product Type,  YTD 2022

  

• Largest export market by volume and 
value.

• +10.1% volume (114,888 tonnes) YTD 
April.

• +21.7% value ($1,097,938 billion) YTD.
• Unit value $/kg $9.56
• Opportunities: Promotion support 

available through client initiated EMD 
partner programs.

Source: Statistics Canada



Japan 

Chuck
27%

Loin
3%

Brisket
12%

Flank/Plate
1%

Rib
5%

Other
5%

Offal
43%

Canadian Beef Exports to Japan by Product Type, 
YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada

• Second largest market by volume and value.
• +18.9% volume (20,397 tonnes) YTD April.
• +48.2% value ($168,030 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $8.24
• Promotions completed in Okinawa, Costco 

Canada Fair.
• Café & Restaurant show completed.
• Opportunities: grading, BIG, middle and 

thin meats, re-allocate budget from China.

Other
5%



South Korea

• Third largest market by volume and value.
• +184.2% volume (9,334 tonnes) YTD April.
• +359.5% value ($105,129 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $11.26.
• Limited promotions completed in 

foodservice segment.
• Seoul Food and Hotel show.
• Opportunities: re-allocate budget from China, 

small restaurant chains, retail, expand market 
representation.

Chuck
45%

Brisket
0%Flank/Plate

5%

Rib
31%

Offal
17%

Canadian Beef Exports to South Korea by Product Type, 
YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Mexico
• Fourth largest market by volume and value.
• +10.3% volume (8,453 tonnes) YTD April.
• +10.3% value ($71,124 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $8.41.
• 2 retail promotions, 6 ongoing.
• 2 trade shows (ANTAD, EXPHOTEL).
• Opportunities: LATAM, Columbia, Panama, Peru 

and Guatemala, small retail operators, re-allocate 
budget from China.

Chuck
28%

Loin
8%

Brisket
0%Hip

7%
Rib
13%

Other
9%

Offal
35%

Canadian Beef Exports to Mexico by Product Type, 
YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Vietnam

• Fifth largest market by volume and value.
• +20.2% volume (5,166 tonnes) YTD April.
• +59.2% value ($44.360 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $8.58.
• 2 retail and foodservice promotions.
• Opportunities: contract market 

representation, retail and foodservice 
promotion, re-allocate budget from 
China.

Chuck
17% Loin

3%

Brisket
2%

Flank/Plate
21%

Rib
13%

Other
44%

Offal
0%

Canadian Beef Exports to Vietnam by Product Type, 
2021

  

Source: Statistics Canada

Other
44%

Rib
13%



Hong Kong

• Sixth largest market by volume and 
value.

• -60.6% volume (1,250 tonnes) YTD April.
• -55.7% value ($11,852 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $9.48.
• 1 Foodservice promotion completed
• Pandemic conditions persist affecting all 

channels.
• Opportunities: Maintain market 

representation and support through 
Guangzhou office.

Chuck
10%

Loin
8%

Brisket
4%

Flank/Plate
41%

Rib
13%

Other
0%

Offal
24%

Canadian Beef Exports to Hong Kong by Product Type, YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Mainland China

• Market remains closed for all beef 
exports from Canada.

• Shanghai office lease has not been 
renewed.

• Pandemic conditions persist affecting all 
distribution channels.

• Geopolitical issues remain in place.
• Opportunities: reduce operating costs in 

mainland China but maintain market 
representation through Guangzhou.

Chuck
36%

Loin
1%

Brisket
7%Flank/Plate

16%

Rib
15%

Other
25%

Canadian Beef Exports to Mainland China by Product Type, 2021

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Emerging Markets

Retail and Food Service Promotions
• 1 ongoing project in progress until March 2023 

(COSTCO Spain).  Demo program and advertising. 
Trade Shows
• 1  show upcoming (SIAL Paris Oct. 2022). 

Partnering with Canada Pork and Canadian Bison.
Government Trade Commissioner Partner 
Programs
• 1 project completed June 2022 (Qatar Canadian 

beef launch) and 1 ongoing initiative (Taste of 
Canada Germany). COSTCO Spain Costco Connection 



Export Market Development Partner Program
Promotion and Marketing  (PMP)
• 2 projects completed and 5 projects in 

progress this fiscal year.
Export Market Adaptation (EMA)
• 2 incoming buyers projects to Canada 

completed.
Export Market Diversification (MDP)
• 2 projects completed and 3 projects in 

progress. 
Competitive Benchmarking (CBP)
• 2 projects completed.

Saudi importer & 
distributor exhibit at 
Saudi Food Expo 2022

Canadian beef packer hosted 
European clients to Canada



Consumer Marketing - Canada 
• Goodlife Fitness Gym TV - 4-week placement (June).
• 50-60 K impressions daily (1.8 million over 4 weeks).
• “Be(ef) Inspired” contest with Canadian Living, Food & Drink 

Canada and Globe & Mail Insert.
• 2,300 BIG fridge magnets distributed with unique tracking 

codes.
• Summer “Great on Grill” cross promotion with Furlani Garlic 

Bread.
• Unique traceable QR code on-pack + in-store placement July 

1 until supplies last (900 k packages, 2 x QR codes per pack, 
2 x top skus. 

• Call to Action: go to a partnered Gateway microsite: 
cdnbeef.ca/greatonthegri



Digital Marketing -  Canadabeef.ca 
April - June 2022
• 130,592 active users on the website (28 day average was 33,503).
• Slightly down from last quarter.
• Mobile is the main device used to access website with 73,000 (56%) 

users.
• Top landing pages: recipes 28,376, oven roasts 24,518, infogateway 

8,284, comfort foods 8,119.
• Site Search* – this quarter was all about recipes – Swedish meatballs, 

beef and broccoli, stuffed pepper and ground beef. All classic comfort 
recipes and ideas. 

• Recipes – over 140,000 page views. Top recipes were for comfort foods 
such as stews, pot roasts, meatballs and soup. The #1 recipe was a 
partnership recipe with Furlani – Classic Mac ‘n Beef with Garlicy Texas 
Toast Crumb & Toast.



Digital Marketing - Social Media

April to June 2022
• Across 7 social networks – total of 70,625 

followers. A growth of 296 new followers.
• Facebook is the top social network referral site to 

Canadabeef.ca followed by Pinterest and 
Instagram. 

• Instagram – Ran a contest in May as a way to 
attract new followers, received over 167 new 
followers. Post received over 2,400 comments and 
shared 121 times. 

• Overall Top posts 1) May Instagram Content 2) 
Furlani Great on the Grill recipes and 3) Nutrition 
post on Saturated fat and beef.



Health and Nutrition

• 122,000 Health brochures distributed through 
primary care clinics across Canada.

• 15,084 “Fuel Up For Fun” brochures distributed 
through Canfit Pro and Dietitians of Canada.

• Face-to-face outreach with 500+ health 
professionals at LCL/Shoppers Annual Pharmacy 
and Nutrition conference.

• Nutrition videos – Gym TV, 900,000 impressions 
from 397 locations across Canada.

• “Ground Beef Matters” support for FOP exemption.



Public and Stakeholder Engagement

• Full page advertorials in major Toronto and Vancouver 
newspapers focused on beef sustainability reaching 2.9 
million readers (June, July).

• Membership/cooperative initiatives with CRSB, including; 
articles in Toronto Star and Cooking by Degrees online 
campaign launched in June for 8 weeks.

• Sponsored Dr. Kim Stanford’s participation in the 
Canadian Nutrition Society annual conference May 5-7. 
The focus was on “Cows on the Planet” podcast and beef 
sustainability messaging for dietitians, academics and 
health professionals.



Stakeholder Communications

• Canada Beef annual report 2021-2022 on target for July completion.
• Canada Beef Performs (CBP)French e-newsletter launched in May, 

website revised to archive French issues.
• CBP average open rate 48.2% vs 39.9% 21/22 compared to average open 

rate for agriculture newsletters 27.3%, all industries 21.5% and 
marketing and advertising 20.5%.

• News Releases – French language translation of all news releases 
commenced in April.

• BIG and Canada Beef programs and services showcased at Alberta Beef 
industry Conference 2022.

• Outreach – Canada Beef update reports for national and provincial 
producer associations and AGMs plus columns for Beef in BC and 
Ontario Beef magazines.



Channel Marketing
• Sponsorship of Restaurant Canada Show

May 9 – 11 in Toronto featuring a Canadian 
Beef Pavilion including 4 partners.

• Canadian Grocer full page and e-blast 
featuring BIG and Canadian Beef grading 
information.

• Ontario Meat & Poultry Block Talk insert 
featuring BIG.

• “Canada’s 100 Best” restaurants magazine 
insert - print and digital editions (974,000 
circulation).



Retail Market Intelligence Report (RMI)

• New RMIR quarterly report prepared 
specifically for major retail clients.

• The RMIR provides an overview of the domestic 
beef market, identifies consumer trends and 
YOY sales and category performance 
information.

• Proprietary RMIR’s are now being created for 
national and reginal retail clients; Sobeys, 
Loblaw’s, Federated CO-OP, Calgary CO-OP and 
Save on Foods.

James Lelonde, Meat Category Director - Calgary CO-OP

“This is an outstanding report with 
great information that will benefit us to 
focus on opportunity categories/cuts.”



Channel Marketing – Value-cut Demand Building

Three new resources featuring 82 
value-cut merchandising solutions to 
maximize carcass utilization and value 
optimization.
Target: Case-ready operators, retail 
clients, foodservice portion cutters, 
distributors and purveyors of Canadian 
beef seeking to offer a wider range of 
value-based beef items.
• Includes cooking methods and 

cutting specifications.
• Available in print and digital



Value-cut Demand Building
Hip/Round 
Merchandising Guide: 
featuring 38 traditional and 
new cuts.

Blade/Clod 
Merchandising 
Guide: featuring 26 
traditional and new 
cuts.

Thin Meats 
Merchandising 
Guide: Featuring 
18 traditional 
and new cuts.



Canadian Beef Centre of Excellence

• Beef quality study focusing on sensory testing 
effects of intra-muscular fat (marbling) in 
cooking process in partnership with Lacombe.

• Chefs Federation Conference – Saskatoon June 
12-16. Focus on beef learning solutions and 
recovery strategies for operators, culinary 
educators, distributors and purveyors.

• CBCE presented 4 new courses to 13 culinary 
educators from across Canada. 

Multi-studio upgrades for CBCE takes shape



Thank You For Your Support

Michael Young
President 
Canada Beef
T 403.275.5890 x 205
C 250.216.5332
myoung@canadabeef.ca
canadabeef.ca
cdnbeefperforms.ca Scan for recipes, video’s and more

mailto:myoung@canadabeef.ca


 



CANADA BEEF 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Q1 2022-2023
Market Development & Promotion Committee

Video Conference Meeting
July 13, 2022



Global Meat Market Trends

• Canadian beef exports to China remain suspended since January, due to atypical BSE case 
reported in December 2022.

• Container port load/off load and distribution of animal protein operations in China still 
lagging, contributing to global container shortages, skyrocketing freight costs and delays 
worldwide to move product.

• YTD June exports to China (from all suppliers) – beef +1%, pork -4%, poultry +14%.

• Last week USDA reported beef exports reached the 2nd highest month on record (in total and 
to China) at 106,707 tonnes (the record was 107,259 tonnes last August.

• US beef exports to China are up +39% YTD  May.

• The commodity super-cycle continues; increased demand, overloaded supply chains.

• Rising labor shortage, fuel cost, electricity cost, surging feed and input costs, Russian invasion 
of Ukraine on top of the alarming scale of food animal disease (FMD, LSD, ASF, H5N1).

Source: Global AgriTrends, USDA, US Department of Commerce



Tightening Global Beef Supplies

• USA – drought liquidation; herd down another -3%.

• Australia – rebuild continues, exports fall again in 2022.

• New Zealand – good dairy prices, higher cow retention.

• Brazil – USDA forecasting beef exports increasing 15.5%, 
GAT has it at -4% fall.

• Uruguay – Declining cow herd on strong Chinese 
demand.

• Argentina – Government regulations stifle trade.

• Global beef exports expected to fall by >320,000 tonnes
(-6%) in 2022.

Source: Global AgriTrends



Beef and Veal Exports  YTD April 2022
Market
Value Rank

Volume
Tonnes

Value
Millions

Unit Value
$/kg

YTD Change 
Volume %

YTD Change 
Value %

1. USA 114,888 $1,097,938 $9.56 10.1% 21.7%

2. Japan 20,397 $168,030 $8.24 18.9% 48.2%

3. South Korea 9,334 $105,129 $11.26 184.2% 359.5%

4. Mexico 8,453 $71,124 $8.41 10.3% 34.1%

5. Vietnam 5,166 $44,360 $8.58 20.2% 59.2%

6. Hong Kong 1,250 $11,852 $9.48 -60.6% -55.7%

7. Taiwan 563 $6,913 $12.27 142.8% 264.3%

8. Saudi Arabia 554 $6,674 $12.05 32.9% 17.7%

9. Netherlands 180 $3,456 $19.15 138.1% 106.4%

10. UAE 189 $2,321 $12.31 -2.1% 3.9%

Source: Statistics Canada, AAFC

All Markets
Volume:
164,460 tonnes
+8.9% vs YTD 2021

Value:
$1,529,825 billion
+34% vs YTD 2021

Unit Value:
$9.30/kg 
+23.1% vs YTD 2021



Canadian Beef and Veal Imports 
YTD March 2022

Source: Statistics Canada, AAFC

• Beef and veal import volume is down -6.7% YTD 2021 and down -11% from the five-
year average for March.

• Beef and veal import value is up 16% YTD 2021.

• Total beef and veal import volume YTD 40,431 tonnes ($378,115 million).

Declined Increased

United States -4% EU27 39%

New Zealand -48% UK 46%

Uruguay -27% Mexico 57%

Australia -9% Brazil 19%

Argentina -99%



Canadian Beef Production 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

C
a

rc
a

ss
 W

e
ig

h
t 

(M
il

 lb
s)

Canadian Beef Production

Live Slaughter Exports Domestic Slaughter

Source: CanFax Research Services

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20 22

B
ill

io
n

s 
o

f P
o

u
n

d
s

Canadian Beef Production

Non-Fed Fed

Source: Canfax Research

Source: Canfax Research



Canadian Beef Grading 
4

5
%

4
7

% 5
1

%

4
9

%

4
9

%

4
8

%

4
9

%

4
8

% 5
2

%

5
2

%

5
4

%

5
3

% 5
7

%

5
8

%

5
9

% 6
4

%

6
7

%

6
2

% 6
6

%

6
5

% 6
9

%

7
2

%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

Canadian AAA + Prime as a % of all A Grades

Source:  CBGASource:  CBGASource:  CBGASource:  CBGA

Prime 

5.0%

AAA 

74.5%

AA 

19.6%

A 

0.9%

Breakdown of A, AA and AAA Grades
% of Canadian Total A Grades - 2022ytd 

Source: CBGA

Source: CBGA

AAA + Prime 
79.5% 

YTD 2022



Canadian Per Capita Meat Consumption 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

k
g

s/
p

e
rs

o
n

Canadian per Capita Meat Consumption

Beef Pork Poultry Seafish

Source:  Statistics Canada

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18 20

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

 T
o

n
n

es
   

   
   

   
   

  

Canadian Beef Consumption

Domestic Imports

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada

16.9 kg
-16.9%

14.4 kg
+1.1%

40.6kg
-0.6%

In 2021, retail sales of fresh meat in Canada were valued at Can $14.7 billion (2.8 million tonnes).
Sales of fresh meat are forecast to grow by a CAGR of 2.7% between 2022 and 2026 ($16.9 billion/3.1 million tonnes)

4.4kg+22.2%



Canadian Beef and Pork Retail Category Trends

Source: Nielsen Market Track Release June 18, 2022

2022 2021 2020 Sales Var % YoY 
2022 vs. 2021

Sales Var % 
2022 vs. 2020

Beef $1,448,368,368 $1,489,124,384 $1,519,063,040 -2.7% -4.7%

Pork $535,160,552 $536,626,312 $561,112,128 -0.3% -4.6%

Sales Value ($) – YTD June 18 – 3 Year Comparison

2022 2021 2020 Sales Var % YoY 
2022 vs. 2021

Sales Var % 
2022 vs. 2020

Beef 96,301,211 109,562,934 109,750,340 -12.1% -12.3%

Pork 56,196,015 60,943,330 62,945,853 -7.8% -10.7%

Sales Volume (kgs) – YTD June 18 – 3 Year Comparison



National Beef and Pork Average Retail Prices

Source: Nielsen Market Track Release June 18, 2022

4WE Jun
19 21

4WE Jul 17
21

4WE Aug
14 21

4WE Sep
11 21

4WE Oct
09 21

4WE Nov
06 21

4WE Dec
04 21

4WE Jan
01 22

4WE Jan
29 22

4WE Feb
26 22

4WE Mar
26 22

4WE Apr
23 22

4WE May
21 22

4WE Jun
18 22

BEEF (*) 14.70 14.87 15.47 14.90 14.56 14.49 14.37 15.38 14.89 14.67 14.00 15.47 15.40 15.89

PORK (**) 9.45 10.52 9.97 9.74 9.75 9.58 9.48 9.44 8.88 9.30 9.44 9.95 9.63 10.14

14.70 14.87
15.47

14.90 14.56 14.49 14.37

15.38
14.89 14.67

14.00

15.47 15.40
15.89

9.45

10.52
9.97 9.74 9.75 9.58 9.48 9.44

8.88
9.30 9.44

9.95 9.63
10.14

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

National Beef & Pork Average Retails YoY ($Kilo) 

BEEF (*)

PORK (**)

Linear (BEEF (*) )

Linear (PORK (**) )



United States

Carcasses and Half 
Carcasses

1%
Chuck
18%

Loin
11%

Brisket
6%

Flank/Plate
6%

Hip
5%

Rib
8%

Other
35%

Offal
7%

Processed
3%

Canadian Beef Export Volumes to the U.S. 
by Product Type,  YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

• Largest export market by volume and 
value.

• +10.1% volume (114,888 tonnes) YTD 
April.

• +21.7% value ($1,097,938 billion) YTD.
• Unit value $/kg $9.56
• Opportunities: Promotion support 

available through client initiated EMD 
partner programs.

Source: Statistics Canada



Japan 

Chuck
27%

Loin
3%

Brisket
12%

Flank/Plate
1%

Rib
5%

Other
5%

Offal
43%

Canadian Beef Exports to Japan by Product Type, 
YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada

• Second largest market by volume and value.
• +18.9% volume (20,397 tonnes) YTD April.
• +48.2% value ($168,030 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $8.24
• Promotions completed in Okinawa, Costco 

Canada Fair.
• Café & Restaurant show completed.
• Opportunities: grading, BIG, middle and 

thin meats, re-allocate budget from China.

Other
5%



South Korea

• Third largest market by volume and value.
• +184.2% volume (9,334 tonnes) YTD April.
• +359.5% value ($105,129 million) YTD April.
• Unit value $/kg $11.26.
• Limited promotions completed in 

foodservice segment.
• Seoul Food and Hotel show.
• Opportunities: re-allocate budget from China, 

small restaurant chains, retail, expand market 
representation.

Chuck
45%

Brisket
0%Flank/Plate

5%

Rib
31%

Offal
17%

Canadian Beef Exports to South Korea by Product Type, 
YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Mexico

• Fourth largest market by volume and value.

• +10.3% volume (8,453 tonnes) YTD April.

• +10.3% value ($71,124 million) YTD April.

• Unit value $/kg $8.41.

• 2 retail promotions, 6 ongoing.

• 2 trade shows (ANTAD, EXPHOTEL).

• Opportunities: LATAM, Columbia, Panama, Peru 
and Guatemala, small retail operators, re-allocate 
budget from China.

Chuck
28%

Loin
8%

Brisket
0%Hip

7%
Rib
13%

Other
9%

Offal
35%

Canadian Beef Exports to Mexico by Product Type, 
YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Vietnam

• Fifth largest market by volume and value.

• +20.2% volume (5,166 tonnes) YTD April.

• +59.2% value ($44.360 million) YTD April.

• Unit value $/kg $8.58.

• 2 retail and foodservice promotions.

• Opportunities: contract market 
representation, retail and foodservice 
promotion, re-allocate budget from 
China.

Chuck

17% Loin

3%

Brisket

2%

Flank/Plate

21%

Rib

13%

Other

44%

Offal

0%

Canadian Beef Exports to Vietnam by Product Type, 
2021

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada

Other
44%

Rib
13%



Hong Kong

• Sixth largest market by volume and 
value.

• -60.6% volume (1,250 tonnes) YTD April.

• -55.7% value ($11,852 million) YTD April.

• Unit value $/kg $9.48.

• 1 Foodservice promotion completed

• Pandemic conditions persist affecting all 
channels.

• Opportunities: Maintain market 
representation and support through 
Guangzhou office.

Chuck
10%

Loin
8%

Brisket
4%

Flank/Plate
41%

Rib
13%

Other
0%

Offal
24%

Canadian Beef Exports to Hong Kong by Product Type, YTD 2022

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Mainland China

• Market remains closed for all beef 
exports from Canada.

• Shanghai office lease has not been 
renewed.

• Pandemic conditions persist affecting all 
distribution channels.

• Geopolitical issues remain in place.

• Opportunities: reduce operating costs in 
mainland China but maintain market 
representation through Guangzhou.

Chuck
36%

Loin
1%

Brisket
7%Flank/Plate

16%

Rib
15%

Other
25%

Canadian Beef Exports to Mainland China by Product Type, 2021

Source: Statistics Canada

Source: Statistics Canada



Emerging Markets

Retail and Food Service Promotions
• 1 ongoing project in progress until March 2023 

(COSTCO Spain).  Demo program and advertising. 
Trade Shows
• 1  show upcoming (SIAL Paris Oct. 2022). 

Partnering with Canada Pork and Canadian Bison.

Government Trade Commissioner Partner 
Programs

• 1 project completed June 2022 (Qatar Canadian 
beef launch) and 1 ongoing initiative (Taste of 
Canada Germany). COSTCO Spain Costco Connection 



Export Market Development Partner Program

Promotion and Marketing  (PMP)

• 2 projects completed and 5 projects in 
progress this fiscal year.

Export Market Adaptation (EMA)
• 2 incoming buyers projects to Canada 

completed.
Export Market Diversification (MDP)
• 2 projects completed and 3 projects in 

progress. 
Competitive Benchmarking (CBP)
• 2 projects completed.

Saudi importer & 
distributor exhibit at 
Saudi Food Expo 2022

Canadian beef packer hosted 
European clients to Canada



Consumer Marketing - Canada 
• Goodlife Fitness Gym TV - 4-week placement (June).

• 50-60 K impressions daily (1.8 million over 4 weeks).

• “Be(ef) Inspired” contest with Canadian Living, Food & Drink 
Canada and Globe & Mail Insert.

• 2,300 BIG fridge magnets distributed with unique tracking 
codes.

• Summer “Great on Grill” cross promotion with Furlani Garlic 
Bread.

• Unique traceable QR code on-pack + in-store placement July 
1 until supplies last (900 k packages, 2 x QR codes per pack, 
2 x top skus. 

• Call to Action: go to a partnered Gateway microsite: 
cdnbeef.ca/greatonthegri



Digital Marketing - Canadabeef.ca

April - June 2022
• 130,592 active users on the website (28 day average was 33,503).

• Slightly down from last quarter.

• Mobile is the main device used to access website with 73,000 (56%) 
users.

• Top landing pages: recipes 28,376, oven roasts 24,518, infogateway
8,284, comfort foods 8,119.

• Site Search* – this quarter was all about recipes – Swedish meatballs, 
beef and broccoli, stuffed pepper and ground beef. All classic comfort 
recipes and ideas. 

• Recipes – over 140,000 page views. Top recipes were for comfort foods 
such as stews, pot roasts, meatballs and soup. The #1 recipe was a 
partnership recipe with Furlani – Classic Mac ‘n Beef with Garlicy Texas 
Toast Crumb & Toast.



Digital Marketing - Social Media

April to June 2022
• Across 7 social networks – total of 70,625 

followers. A growth of 296 new followers.

• Facebook is the top social network referral site to 
Canadabeef.ca followed by Pinterest and 
Instagram. 

• Instagram – Ran a contest in May as a way to 
attract new followers, received over 167 new 
followers. Post received over 2,400 comments and 
shared 121 times. 

• Overall Top posts 1) May Instagram Content 2) 
Furlani Great on the Grill recipes and 3) Nutrition 
post on Saturated fat and beef.



Health and Nutrition

• 122,000 Health brochures distributed through 
primary care clinics across Canada.

• 15,084 “Fuel Up For Fun” brochures distributed 
through Canfit Pro and Dietitians of Canada.

• Face-to-face outreach with 500+ health 
professionals at LCL/Shoppers Annual Pharmacy 
and Nutrition conference.

• Nutrition videos – Gym TV, 900,000 impressions 
from 397 locations across Canada.

• “Ground Beef Matters” support for FOP exemption.



Public and Stakeholder Engagement

• Full page advertorials in major Toronto and Vancouver 
newspapers focused on beef sustainability reaching 2.9 
million readers (June, July).

• Membership/cooperative initiatives with CRSB, including; 
articles in Toronto Star and Cooking by Degrees online 
campaign launched in June for 8 weeks.

• Sponsored Dr. Kim Stanford’s participation in the 
Canadian Nutrition Society annual conference May 5-7. 
The focus was on “Cows on the Planet” podcast and beef 
sustainability messaging for dietitians, academics and 
health professionals.



Stakeholder Communications

• Canada Beef annual report 2021-2022 on target for July completion.

• Canada Beef Performs (CBP)French e-newsletter launched in May, 
website revised to archive French issues.

• CBP average open rate 48.2% vs 39.9% 21/22 compared to average open 
rate for agriculture newsletters 27.3%, all industries 21.5% and 
marketing and advertising 20.5%.

• News Releases – French language translation of all news releases 
commenced in April.

• BIG and Canada Beef programs and services showcased at Alberta Beef 
industry Conference 2022.

• Outreach – Canada Beef update reports for national and provincial 
producer associations and AGMs plus columns for Beef in BC and 
Ontario Beef magazines.



Channel Marketing

• Sponsorship of Restaurant Canada Show
May 9 – 11 in Toronto featuring a Canadian 
Beef Pavilion including 4 partners.

• Canadian Grocer full page and e-blast 
featuring BIG and Canadian Beef grading 
information.

• Ontario Meat & Poultry Block Talk insert 
featuring BIG.

• “Canada’s 100 Best” restaurants magazine 
insert - print and digital editions (974,000 
circulation).



Retail Market Intelligence Report (RMI)

• New RMIR quarterly report prepared 
specifically for major retail clients.

• The RMIR provides an overview of the domestic 
beef market, identifies consumer trends and 
YOY sales and category performance 
information.

• Proprietary RMIR’s are now being created for 
national and reginal retail clients; Sobeys, 
Loblaw’s, Federated CO-OP, Calgary CO-OP and 
Save on Foods.

James Lelonde, Meat Category Director - Calgary CO-OP

“This is an outstanding report with 
great information that will benefit us to 
focus on opportunity categories/cuts.”



Channel Marketing – Value-cut Demand Building

Three new resources featuring 82 
value-cut merchandising solutions to 
maximize carcass utilization and value 
optimization.
Target: Case-ready operators, retail 
clients, foodservice portion cutters, 
distributors and purveyors of Canadian 
beef seeking to offer a wider range of 
value-based beef items.
• Includes cooking methods and 

cutting specifications.
• Available in print and digital



Value-cut Demand Building

Hip/Round 
Merchandising Guide: 
featuring 38 traditional and 
new cuts.

Blade/Clod 
Merchandising 
Guide: featuring 26 
traditional and new 
cuts.

Thin Meats 
Merchandising 
Guide: Featuring 
18 traditional 
and new cuts.



Canadian Beef Centre of Excellence

• Beef quality study focusing on sensory testing 
effects of intra-muscular fat (marbling) in 
cooking process in partnership with Lacombe.

• Chefs Federation Conference – Saskatoon June 
12-16. Focus on beef learning solutions and 
recovery strategies for operators, culinary 
educators, distributors and purveyors.

• CBCE presented 4 new courses to 13 culinary 
educators from across Canada. 

Multi-studio upgrades for CBCE takes shape



Thank You For Your Support

Michael Young
President 
Canada Beef
T 403.275.5890 x 205
C 250.216.5332
myoung@canadabeef.ca
canadabeef.ca
cdnbeefperforms.ca Scan for recipes, video’s and more

mailto:myoung@canadabeef.ca


 
 

 
 
 

 POLICY MANUAL 

 

 

 

POLICY SECTION:  

POLICY TITLE: PROVINCIAL MARKETING ALLIANCE, AND 
PARTICIPATION ON THE CANADA BEEF MARKET 
DEVELOPMENT AND PROMOTION COMMITTEE 

POLICY NUMBER:  

DATE CREATED: 24/05/2022 

DATE LAST APPROVED:  
 

POLICY STATEMENT: The Market Development and Promotion Committee will establish 
a Provincial Marketing Alliance group (PMA) consisting of 
professional marketing specialists from participating provincial 
cattle or veal producer associations. PMA efforts will focus on the 
alignment of beef and veal marketing programs, services, and 
investment to achieve common goals and objectives as identified 
by the Market Development and Promotion Committee.  PMA 
members will be invited to attend Market Development and 
Promotion Committee meetings as observers.   
 

PURPOSE: PMA members will work with the Canada Beef staff team to align 
programs, services, and investment to achieve common goals and 
objectives as outlined in Canada’s National Beef Strategy, Canada 
Beef’s annual Investment Plan, or as identified by the Market 
Development and Promotion Committee.  Marketing programs and 
services executed at the international, national, and provincial level 
should be complementary in nature and should align and focus on 
a common vision, goals and objectives that serve Canadian beef 
cattle and veal producers.  Collaboration with other provincial 
groups involved in beef and veal marketing can maximize return on 
investment for funding partners and optimize the impact of 
marketing programs in the marketplace for all stakeholders and 
clients. 
 

SCOPE: PMA initiatives, programs and services will be developed in 
collaboration with Canada Beef staff and implemented through 
joint-ventures focused execution with participating provincial 
producer groups.  Programs and services may include, but are not 
limited to, the creation and development of demand building 
programs, retail/foodservice sales promotions, and consumer 
marketing tactics that meet the needs of all organizations. PMA 
members will be invited and encouraged to attend Canada Beef 



  

 
Page | 2 

Canadian Beef Cattle Research, Market Development and Promotion Agency  

 

Market Development and Promotion Committee meetings as 
observers. 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES: PMA members are invited and encouraged to attend Canada Beef 
Market Development and Promotion Committee meetings as 
observers only and will not have voting privileges.  All costs for PMA 
members to attend Market Development and Promotion 
Committee meetings will be covered by the participating provincial 
organizations. PMA members are encouraged to report back to 
their organizations in association with their MDPC representative 
about joint venture activities and the implementation of the annual 
investment plan on a regular basis.  PMA interaction will primarily 
be with Canada Beef marketing staff.  All PMA projects and budgets 
must align with the annual investment plan approved by the 
Market Development and Promotion Committee. In-camera 
sessions will exclude PMA observers unless invited to participate.  
 

ANNUAL REVIEW OF 
MEMBERSHIP/PARTICIPATION: 

All PMA participants must be reviewed and approved by the Market 
Development and Promotion Committee.  The Market 
Development and Promotion Committee will review membership 
and participation in the PMA on an annual basis.  Either party 
involved in the PMA may withdraw from the alliance by giving a 30-
day written notice.  In the event that PMA observers or their 
behaviors become an issue, the Market Development and 
Promotion Committee may make changes through updates to 
governance in order to right-size attendance or take corrective 
action.  All PMA members will be required to sign a confidentiality 
agreement as a condition of participation.   

 

OTHER APPLICABLE POLICIES: TBA – engage Agency staff to finalize. 
 

 



Regional Partner Program Investment Fiscal Year Maximum Amounts
Population and Check-off Parameters

Population 1 % of Population Total Check-off 2 After Agency Admin 3 % Check-Off CB Contribution % 4 CB Contribution $ % of CB $
British Columbia 5,195,108        13.8% 697,631$               662,749$                         3.7% 65.0% 430,787.14$           4.3%
Alberta 4,455,922        11.9% 10,333,671$          9,816,987$                      55.2% 62.0% 6,086,532.22$        61.1%
Saskatchewan 1,181,649        3.1% 3,761,018$            3,572,967$                      20.1% 65.0% 2,322,428.62$        23.3%
Manitoba 1,383,520        3.7% 1,422,096$            1,350,991$                      7.6% 66.5% 898,409.15$           9.0%
Ontario 14,834,081      39.5% 869,446$               825,974$                         4.6% 22.6% 186,670.06$           1.9%
Quebec 8,597,886        22.9% 1,490,060$            1,445,358$                      8.0% 0.0% -$                         0.0%
New Brunswick 784,995           2.1% 45,829$                 43,538$                            0.2% 30.0% 13,061.27$             0.1%
Nova Scotia 984,357           2.6% 67,254$                 63,891$                            0.4% 30.0% 19,167.39$             0.2%
Prince Edward Island 160,602           0.4% 43,387$                 41,218$                            0.2% 30.0% 12,365.30$             0.1%
Total 37,578,120     100% 18,730,392$          17,823,674$                    100% 9,969,421$             100%

1) Sourced from https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/71-607-x/71-607-x2018005-eng.htm for provinces with check-off
2) Column includes only the 2000 National Check-off portion that is allocated, and not the provincial portion of the federal levy, that goes back to the province where the cattle originated. 
3) Reduced by 5% for Check-off Agency Adminstration, 3% Quebec

Maximum Investment for Regional Partner Program Tactics with Market Visibility in the Entire Province*

12 month 6 month 3 month 1 month
British Columbia 14,889$           7,444$                     3,722$                    1,241$                              
Alberta 180,432$         90,216$                   45,108$                 15,036$                            
Saskatchewan 18,257$           9,129$                     4,564$                    1,521$                              
Manitoba 8,269$             4,135$                     2,067$                    689$                                 
Ontario 18,422$           9,211$                     4,606$                    1,535$                              
Quebec -$                 -$                         -$                        -$                                  
New Brunswick 68$                  34$                          17$                         6$                                     
Nova Scotia 126$                63$                          31$                         10$                                   
Prince Edward Island 13$                  7$                            3$                           1$                                     
Total 240,476.02$   120,238.01$           60,119$                 20,040$                           

*Assuming 50% of Canadian Beef is sold outside of Canada and 50% maximum cap for Canada Beef contribution to Regional Partner Program Tactics

4) Column includes the allocations for the 2021/22 fiscal year.





4.50% Agency Adminstration


	MDP Agenda July 13 - 2022 draft b
	MDP Conference Call Draft Minutes April 27 2022 a
	MDPC Presidents Report-061322
	CANADA BEEF �PRESIDENT’S REPORT�Q1 2022-2023
	Global Meat Market Trends
	Tightening Global Beef Supplies
	Beef and Veal Exports  YTD April 2022
	Canadian Beef and Veal Imports �YTD March 2022
	Canadian Beef Production 
	Canadian Beef Grading 
	Canadian Per Capita Meat Consumption 
	Canadian Beef and Pork Retail Category Trends
	National Beef and Pork Average Retail Prices
	United States
	Japan 
	South Korea
	Mexico
	Vietnam
	Hong Kong
	Mainland China
	Emerging Markets
	Export Market Development Partner Program
	Consumer Marketing - Canada 
	Digital Marketing -  Canadabeef.ca 
	Digital Marketing - Social Media
	Health and Nutrition
	Public and Stakeholder Engagement
	Stakeholder Communications
	Channel Marketing
	Retail Market Intelligence Report (RMI)
	Channel Marketing – Value-cut Demand Building
	Value-cut Demand Building
	Canadian Beef Centre of Excellence
	Thank You For Your Support

	Marketing Committee Subcommittee Policy
	MDPC Presidents Report-061322
	PMA Policy Draft 5-062122
	Regional Initiative Investment Amounts - 2021-2022
	Sheet1
	Sheet2


